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DATE: Sepcember 19, 1997 

TO: Sandy Simmon.~, Division of Recorda cl R.epon.lna 

FROM: Martha A. Golden, Division of Water cl Wutewa.ter·11'111J 
RE: Doclcet Nol. --.w1J and 97llSO..WU, Duval Utility Company 

Docket No. 9711SO..WU, Requea for approval of tranJfer of water t.cllitlea of 

Duval Utility Complny to Clay County Utility Authority and c:ancellation of Certificate No. 

299-W In Clay County, wu opened in error. It wu l&afra ln:ention 10 proceaa the 

utility's reviJCd IIIPPiicaDon In Docket No. 970273-WU. Therefore, ataff Ia · 

the fillna be tranareapd t9 Pockss No. 970273-WU, and that Docket . 9711SO-WU 
closed. 

However, clJe 110 the revlaiona in the applicadon, the tide that wu ured for the new 

doclcct ia more approp1ialc for thiJ cue. Therefore, aaff would abo like 10 requeat that 
the title of Doclret No. 970'273-WU be ehanpi 10 the title lhal wu ured for the newly 

opened Doclcet No. 9711SO..WU. 

Add1tlonally, pleue delete R. Redemann and add Staff Counsel H. OUinot 10 the 

existina cue asaiatllDCUII for Doc:kel No. 970273-WU. Pleue feel free 10 c:all me at 413· 

701S If you have any quesdocu or need any addltional information . Thank you for 

aasiJtanee wich tbete c:blnfe'. 
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